
ACTION REQUEST

Date: April 25, 2011

TO: Division of Public Utilities
FROM: Public Service Commission       

RESPONSE DUE BY May 12, 2011
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE May 1, 2011

SUBJECT:        Citizens Telecommunications Company of Utah                11-041-T02                  
(Company Name, Case Number, etc.)

This is a request for the Division to conduct:

                 Review Tariff Compliance

                 Analysis of Complaint

       X         Investigation

                 Other

EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED
The purpose of this amended filing is to remove restrictive language “government entity or            
political division” and include clarifying language “to the extent payment does not conflict with    
federal, state, or local law”, per Commission staff request.  Please refer to Docket No. 11-041-       
T01.                                                                                                                                                       


